
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Regional Director, Region 7
615 Erie Boulevard W est,  Syracuse, New York  13204-2400
Phone: (315) 426-7403  •  FAX: (315) 426-7408

Website: www.dec.ny.gov

May 9, 2008

Roth Steel Corporation
Attn: George Stanton, CEO
800 Hiawatha Boulevard
Syracuse, New York 13204

Re: DEC Case No. D7-1015-11-04
Consent Order executed December 28, 2007

Dear Mr. Stanton:

As requested, the referenced Consent Order is hereby modified as follows:

1. The due date for the Solid Waste Investigation Plan required under paragraph II.A.1 is extended to
May 21, 2008.

2. The due date for the Stormwater Management Plan required under paragraph II.A.2 is extended to
May 28, 2008.

3. The due date for the revised Petroleum Investigation Work Plan required under paragraphs II.A.3
and II.B.1.b is extended to May 14, 2008. 

4. The due date for the Best Management Practices Plan required under paragraph II.A.5 is extended
to May 28, 2008.

5. The due date for the air pollution control equipment Operation and Maintenance Plan required
under paragraph II.A.4.d is extended to within thirty (30) days of written approval by the
Department of the opacity test results.

All provisions of the referenced order not explicitly modified herein remain in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Kenneth P. Lynch
Regional Director

cc: T. Vigneault, NYSDEC
M.J. Peachey, NYSDEC
B. Conlon, NYSDEC
R. Brazell, NYSDEC
R. Parker, NYSDEC
T. DiGiulio, NYSDEC
A. Eaton, NYSDEC

Philip S. Bousquet, Green & Seifter Attorneys, PLLC
William Helmer, Green & Seifter Attorneys, PLLC
Kendrick Jaglal, Brown and Caldwell
Mathew Traister, O’Brien & Gere

Alexander B. Grannis
Commissioner
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